Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2003 10:10 AM
Subject: REINFECTION FROM REINTRODUCTION OF CYSTS IS NOT NECESSARY !

Dear Aquathin Dealer OnLine;

In several previous NewsBulletins and Forum Q & A's you will recall discussions concerning cysts i.e.
crypto. Please review the correspondences below with my friend Roger Wiltshire. Managing Director of
Aquathin UK, The Pure H20 Company, concerning the issue both here and abroad.

| respectfully recommend that you follow the directive to introduce yourselves (as many of you already
have) to the physicians etc. listed below.

Warmest regards to all...as well, your comments are always welcome and very much appreciated.

FOR THE BEST TASTE IN LIFE

Think Aquathin..AquathinK !!

Celebrating our 23rd Birthday in 2003 !!!
(visit the allnew http://www.aquathin.com)

"Alfie"
Alfred J. Lipshultz, President

P.S. "Splash NewsBulletins", "Forum Q & A", "Allergic Reaction" , Biz Bank, Tech Bank and Quote
Bank... ARE_ALL FREE services to all Authorized Aquathin Dealers and their clients to keep you
abreast of technology updates and industry news.

----- Original Message -----

From: info@aquathin.com

To: Roger

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2003 12:41 PM
Subject: Re: INFO FOR JIM IN SCOTLAND

Hi Rog;

I just, in the last 15 minutes, received a call from a local resident who had come down with crypto from
the Ft. Lauderdale water supply. He stated he would never go through such pain and illness again...and
did mention his doctor is seeing increased cases of at least 2-3 per week. That was a telephone sale !

May | respectfully recommend that you instruct Jim to visit with the physicians who specialize in gastro-
intestinal, infectious diseases, HIV, AIDS and educate these people on your / his services. Here's their
dilema: people with crypto, giardia, mac & microsporidia can take an oral medication to croke the
bug....but what do you wash it down with!?!? Reintroduction is a real problem! And once the patient
having the bug is cured, for some reason they become even more suceptible the next time.
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| believe this correspondence would be a proper Tech Bank emailing to Dealers.

Awaiting your reply and warmest regards to all,
Alfie

————— Original Message -----

From: Roger

To: info@aquathin.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2003 12:27 PM
Subject: RE: INFO FOR JIM IN SCOTLAND

Yes - we had a mention on the radio up there but as usual everyone would rather risk the crypto than
call us.

Jim is planning to take on a direct sales person soon.

Roger

From: info@aquathin.com [mailto:info@aquathin.com]
Sent: 18 February 2003 15:46

To: Roger

Subject: INFO FOR JIM IN SCOTLAND

Hi Rog;

The information below is important for Jim for two reasons.

1. Were you aware of the considerable outbreak from Crypto? This is news to me.

2. A study was done on Guam's indigenous peoples where ALS (Lou Gehrigs Disease),
Parkinson's and Alzheimers diseases were 100 times the average rate. The increase had to do
with bats as diet and contaminating waters forming neurotoxins. The proximity of Jim's bats to

open reservoirs may be a forthcoming problem.

Warmest regards to all,
Alfie

Bats Threaten Water Work in Glasgow
February 12, 2003

A colony of bats could delay plans to provide Glasgow with safe drinking water.
Hundreds of the bats have been found on the site earmarked for a £100 million water treatment
plant and Scottish Water will now have to apply for a license to fell 13 trees used by the

protected species to make way for the project.

The need for the new treatment facility was highlighted last August, when water supplies to
150,000 people in Glasgow were contaminated with the cryptosporidium bug.




But Scottish Water faces a £5,000 fine if it cuts down the trees - used by 400 pipistrelle,
Daubentons, brown long-eared and Natteres bats - to make way for its new filtration system
without a license from the Scottish Executive.

The Mugdock Association, which represents the interests of residents, has vowed to fight to
save the bats.

Last August, the group successfully fought against the original plans for the plant, claiming it
would spoil their quality of life and impinge on the amenity value of the area.

Rejecting the recommendations of their planning officials, East Dunbartonshire councilors
agreed with residents and threw the plans out.

Revised plans were submitted by Scottish Water just three months later, and the size of the
treatment works building has been reduced by 30 per cent, while the roof has also been
lowered.

Last month, Dr. Harry Burns, the director of public health at NHS Greater Glasgow, also urged
the approval of the updated plant.

In a letter to planning officials, he said: "Unless Mugdock water is filtered, I cannot give any
guarantees that significant disruptions to domestic supplies will not be repeated."

But the revelation of the site’s nocturnal inhabitants may now further stall the process.
Advocates for Animals, an animal rights group, will also call on the Executive to refuse the
application for a license. Scottish Natural Heritage, the conservation agency, has not objected to
Scottish Water’s proposals.

Source: Scotsman.com February 12, 2003



